
 
 
 

 ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

 

AGENDA 
Thursday, September 15, 2016 6:30 p.m. 

City of Grover Beach 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items 
that are not on the Agenda 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 21, 2016  
         

IV. OPERATIONS REPORT 
A. Water plant operations, reservoir storage, downstream releases – verbal update  

 
V. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. New Public Works Finance Staff - Introductions 
B. Fourth Quarter Budget Status Report 
C. Projected Reservoir Levels  
D. Climate Update 
E. Habitat Conservation Plan Update  

      
VI. CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE 

A. Capital Projects & Recommended Budget Adjustments 
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required) 
  

VIII. ACTION ITEMS (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)  
A. Weldon Annexation Request 
B. Castaneda Easement Request 

 
IX. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 A.  Contract Renegotiation Discussions 
 B.  Funding Groundwater Modeling 
    

X. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

Next Regular Meeting is Scheduled for 
Thursday, November 17, 2016 at 6:30 PM at City of Pismo Beach 

Agendas accessible online at SLOCountyWater.org 



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY JULY 21, 2016  

 
I. Call To Order/Roll Call - The Meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM at the 

Oceano Community Services District by Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
Chairperson, Brad Hagemann. County Public Works Department Utilities 
Program Manager and Secretary to the Zone 3 Advisory Committee, Andrea 
Montes, called role. Members in attendance were: 

• Kristen Barneich, City of Arroyo Grande 
• Karen Bright, City of Grover Beach 
• Jim Garing, Member at Large 
• Brad Hagemann, Chairperson and CSA 12 Representative 
• Vard Ikeda, Agriculture Delegate 
• Paavo Ogren, Oceano Community Services District 
• Ed Waage, City of Pismo Beach 

Quorum was established and the meeting continued. 
 
 

II. Annual Fiscal Year Rotation – Per the Zone 3 Committee Bylaws, Brad 
Hagemann, as CSA 12 Representative rotated to Chairperson for the next 
fiscal year; and Brian Talley as Agriculture Member (Vard Ikeda in Brian 
Talley’s absence) rotated to Vice-Chairperson.   
 

III. Public Comment – No public comment was given. 
 

IV.  Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2016 – Ms. Montes pointed 
out that the Special Meeting was actually held on May 26, 2016, and therefore 
the minutes should reflect that. She also stated the correct date on the final 
page setting the next regularly scheduled meeting should be September 15 and 
not November 17 as indicated. Member Waage moved to approve the minutes 
as corrected, Member Barneich second the motion. Member Ogren abstained 
due to his absence at the May meeting. The minutes were approved as 
corrected, no public comment was given. 

  
V.  Operations Report – Ms. Montes reported the lake elevation was 464.28 feet. 

The storage was 13,256 acre-feet (AF) which is 27% capacity. “Rainfall to date” 
reset on July 1 and was 0 inches. The plant production was 1.9 million gallons 
per day (MGD). Downstream release was 4.1 MGD. State water was 3 MGD.  

 
VI.  Information Items  

2 of 33 Item III



A. Projected Reservoir Levels – Jill Ogren, County Public Works Utilities 
Division Engineer presented the projected reservoir levels. Ms. Ogren indicated 
most of the projections made during the last couple of months are now 
occurring.  

As of July 1, 2016, the lake was at 13,678 AF. Without rain, it is predicted to 
reach near 10,000 AF around November, 2016. The minimal pool for the 
reservoir is 4,000 AF. Without rain the reservoir will be close to minimal pool 
around November, 2016.   

Although the elevation of the lake may be at 10,000 AF in November, because 
about 4,500 AF has been accumulated by all the agencies as “carryover water”, 
the lake will actually be close to minimal pool. Ms. Ogren indicated “carryover 
water” is any “unused entitlement water” that has been saved by agencies and 
can be utilized in the following year at each agency’s discretion.   

B. Climate Update – Ms. Montes presented the Climate Update and indicated 
San Luis Obispo County is still experiencing exceptional drought with above 
average temperatures predicted for July.  

C. Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) Update – Ms. Ogren indicated not much 
has changed since January; however, water contractors have requested 
additional modeling from consultant, ECORP Consulting, Inc. to potentially 
model new scenarios for water supply contract changes, moving towards a 
storage model. Currently, the contracts are not written as such. ECORP 
submitted a proposal that was distributed to the Zone 3 Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) members.   

Ms. Ogren reported on a meeting with the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB) in June regarding the Water Rights Permit. The meeting 
indicated the “extension of time” actually reflects the time to process any permit 
changes and the time it takes to observe how the changes work while operating 
the reservoir. This process could take 20 years, and during this time, if the 
SWRCB approve the changes, the license will then be issued. In addition, per 
the SWRCB, the permit cannot be completed without completion of the Habit 
Conservation Plan (HCP), which demonstrates releases--a component of the 
permit.  

Member Ogren clarified that a Water Rights Permit perfects into a license. The 
HCP is necessary to modify the Permit. A Permit needs to be operated for a 
length of time in order to obtain License, which is what the District and Zone 3 
ultimately wants because it provides more permanency with respect to water 
rights.  

VII. Capital Projects Update

A. Bi-Monthly Update – Ms. Ogren spoke in regards to the Bi-monthly Capital 
Projects Update.  

3 of 33 Item III



Turnout Scada Project was about 94 percent complete. Once PG&E brings 
power to the last location in Oceano, the project will be completed by the end of 
August 2016.  

Ms. Ogren indicated the Equipment Replacement Program includes the variable 
frequency drives (VFDs), the drives that operate the membrane feed pumps, 
were budgeted for in Fiscal Year 15/16 and were to be installed within a week.  

Ms. Ogren reported there was no new progress on the Lopez Dam V-Ditch 
Project repair other than developing the Scope of Work.  

The Membrane Strainer Replacement Project will involve replacing cast iron 
strainers with stainless steel.  

The Coagulant Feed Alarm Meter Project involves the fastest repair option, 
which is pursuing a warranty claim and was anticipated to be repaired within two 
(2) to three (3) weeks. 

The Terminal Reservoir Intake Repair Project was completed on June 28, 2016. 

The Lopez PLC Replacement Project is on hold subject to Lopez 6th Rack 
Replacement Project, which is also on hold until the membrane strainer 
replacements have occurred.  

Parking and Roadway Resurfacing Project is in the design phase and is 
scheduled to take place next spring, along with various County scheduled road 
paving projects.  

According to Ms. Ogren, hard water has caused calcium buildup on equipment 
at the Lopez Water Treatment Plant (LWTP). Staff is dealing with this problem.  

Ms. Ogren spoke in regards to projects currently on hold:  1.) Power Monitoring 
Project. The power issues which initiated the Project have seemed to be 
resolved for the moment; and 2.) 6th Rack Replacement Project, which is 80 
percent complete and on hold due to membrane replacement.  

No public comment was given. 

VIII. Action Items - (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
No action items were discussed.

IX. Action Items (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)
No action items were discussed.

X.  Future Agenda Items - 
A. Contract Renegotiation Discussions 
B. Funding Groundwater Modeling 

4 of 33 Item III



C. Water Wheeling – Member Ogren indicated he did see the need for this 
item to be listed as “Future Agenda Items” any longer.  
D. Stormwater Resource Plan – Grant was approved. Update will be added 
for the November Zone 3 Advisory Committee Meeting.  

XI. Committee Member Comments – Member Barneich indicated Arroyo Grande
City Council voted to place a Locally Declared Emergency State Water initiative
on the November ballot to give Arroyo Grande citizens an option to vote for
State Water or not.

Ms. Montes informed the Committee that Joanne Hilker will no longer be
working as the Public Works Accountant assigned to Zone 3.

Member Ikeda inquired what happens when the “carryover water” is available,
but in actuality is unavailable due to the lake’s low elevation. Ms. Ogren
indicated that it would be “ ‘carryover water’ that is unavailable” because it
would be below the minimal pool of 4,000 AF. Zone 3 agencies will not operate
outside of the Low-Level Response Plan (LLRP) until the lake reaches 20,000
AF. Per the contracts, after the $20,000 AF, any “carryover water” agencies
have would likely go away.

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled 
for November 17, 2016 at 6:30PM at City of Pismo Beach.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Andrea M Montes, County of San Luis Obispo Public Works 

5 of 33 Item III



September 15, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee 

FROM: Joanne Hilker, Accountant 

VIA: Andrea Montes, Public Works Department Administrator 

SUBJECT: Flood Control Zone 3, Fourth Quarter Budget Status Fiscal Year 2015/16 

Recommendation 

The item to be received and filed. 

Summary 

Attached please find the fourth quarter budget versus actual results for the fiscal year 2015/16. The 
$4.7-million-dollar budget is broken into three categories: Routine O&M expenditures  
($3.3 million), Non-Routine O&M expenditures ($616,000), and Capital Outlay expenditures 
($783,000).  

As of 2015/16 fiscal year-end, expenditures were 84% of budget resulting in available balance of 
$739,880. Of that amount, approximately $577,829 will carry into fiscal year 2016/17 for ongoing 
non-routine efforts and capital outlay projects that span across the fiscal year, resulting in an 
approximate credit back to the Agencies in the amount of $162,051. 

Total 
Budget 

Expenses 
through Q4 

Balance 
Available 

% of Budget 
Expended 

4,700,257 3,990,377 739,880 84% 
Estimated carryforwards into 

FY1617 
for ongoing Non Routine efforts 

& Capital Outlay projects 

(577,829) 

Estimated Year-End Credits 
back to Agencies 

162,051 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

6 of 33 Item V. B.



 
 
 
Routine O&M annual budget is approximately $3.3 million dollars. As of 2015/16 fiscal year-end, 
expenditures were 95% of the budget which results in approximately $183,000 dollars of savings. 
Approximately $21,000 dollars of available balance, which will carry into FY2016/17 for continued 
work.   
 
 

Total 
Budget 

Expenses  
through Q4 

Balance  
Available 

% of Budget 
Expended 

3,331,420 3,148,465 182,955 95% 
 
Most of this savings was due to staffing vacancies and related savings in labor. (The Water System’s 
Superintendent position was vacant since February 2015. The Administrative Assistance position 
was vacant for most of the third quarter. And a Water Worker was temporarily loaned to the Los 
Osos plant for a portion of the year, resulting in labor savings at Lopez Water Treatment Plant.)  
  
 
Non Routine O&M annual budget is approximately $616,000 dollarsi. As of 2015/16 fiscal year-
end, expenditures were 55% of budget, which results in approximately $278,500 dollars of available 
balance, which will carry into FY2016/17 for continued work.   
 

Total  
Budget 

Expenses  
through Q4 

Balance  
Available 

% of Budget 
Expended 

615,852 337,334 278,518 55% 
 
The majority of the balance available in this category is due to the Lopez Water Rights/Habitat 
Conservation Plan (HCP).  The status remains the same since last quarter. HCP efforts have been 
delayed pending possible Zone 3 municipal contract changes that could impact the modeling and 
draft downstream release program that ECORP developed in coordination with H.T. Harvey.  Once 
the contract issue is resolved, work can move forward with modeling efforts and the District can re-
engage regulatory agencies in permit requirement discussions. HCP efforts will continue into fiscal 
year 2016/17. 
 
 
Capital Outlay annual budget is approximately $783,000 dollars. As of 2015/16 fiscal year-end, 
expenditures were 64% of budget, which results in approximately $278,000 dollars of available 
balance, which will carry into FY2016/17 for continued work.   
 

Total  
Budget 

Expenses  
through Q4 

Balance  
Available 

% of Budget 
Expended 

782,985 504,578 278,407 64% 
 
The balance available in this category is a result of staff vacancies in Utilities project management 
during portions of the fiscal year that reduced the ability to work on these projects.  
 
 
Other Agency Involvement/Impact 
 
The agencies involved are: City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach, 
Oceano Community Services District, and County Service Area 12. Subcontractors of CSA 12 

7 of 33 Item V. B.



include Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach Community Services District. 
 
 
 
Financial Consideration 
 
All agencies are current on their payments. Estimated credits for FY2015/16 in the amount of 
$162,000 will be allocated to the Agencies and mailed along with the FY2016/17 2nd installment 
invoices, due January 1, 2017. 
  
 
 
i    (1) 11/19/15, $100,000 of budget was transferred from Non Routine O&M Pigging to Capital Outlay 6th Membrane Filtration 
project (net zero); (2) 2/9/16, $30,000 of budget was transferred from Reserves to Non Routine O&M Meadow Creek Diversion 
Channel (3) Qtr 3, $25,000 of budget transferred from Capital Outlay for PLC Replacement and Programming project to Non 
Routine O&M due to project’s reclassification between categories (net zero.) 

8 of 33 Item V. B.



Zone 3 Budget Status
4th Quarter FY15/16

0
100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
700,000
800,000
900,000

0 1 2 3 4

Do
llar

s (
$)

Quarter

Capital Outlay

Budgeted
Actual

G:\Finance\FUNDORGS\DISTRICT\SP_DIST\FCZ 3\Quarterly Reports\FY 1516\Q4\FCZ3 FY1516  BudgetVsActualGraphsQtr 4    Tab:Graphs CO
9 of 33 Item V. B.



Zone 3 Budget Status
4th Quarter FY15/16

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

0 1 2 3 4

Do
llar

s (
$)

Quarter

Non-Routine Operation and Maintenance

Budgeted
Actual

G:\Finance\FUNDORGS\DISTRICT\SP_DIST\FCZ 3\Quarterly Reports\FY 1516\Q4\FCZ3 FY1516  BudgetVsActualGraphsQtr 4    Tab:Graphs NR
10 of 33 Item V. B.



Zone 3 Budget Status
4th Quarter FY15/16

0
250,000
500,000
750,000

1,000,000
1,250,000
1,500,000
1,750,000
2,000,000
2,250,000
2,500,000
2,750,000
3,000,000
3,250,000
3,500,000

0 1 2 3 4

Do
llar

s (
$)

Quarter

Routine Operation and Maintenance

Budgeted
Actual

G:\Finance\FUNDORGS\DISTRICT\SP_DIST\FCZ 3\Quarterly Reports\FY 1516\Q4\FCZ3 FY1516  BudgetVsActualGraphsQtr 4    Tab:Graphs O&M
11 of 33 Item V. B.



M
ay

 1
, 2

01
5

Ju
n 

1,
 2

01
5

Ju
l 1

, 2
01

5

Au
g 

1,
 2

01
5

Se
p 

1,
 2

01
5

O
ct

 1
, 2

01
5

N
ov

 1
, 2

01
5

D
ec

 1
, 2

01
5

Ja
n 

1,
 2

01
6

Fe
b 

1,
 2

01
6

M
ar

 1
, 2

01
6

Ap
r 1

, 2
01

6

M
ay

 1
, 2

01
6

Ju
n 

1,
 2

01
6

Ju
l 1

, 2
01

6

Au
g 

1,
 2

01
6

Se
p 

1,
 2

01
6

O
ct

 1
, 2

01
6

N
ov

 1
, 2

01
6

D
ec

 1
, 2

01
6

Ja
n 

1,
 2

01
7

Fe
b 

1,
 2

01
7

M
ar

 1
, 2

01
7

Ap
r 1

, 2
01

7

M
ay

 1
, 2

01
7

12,420

9,549

0.29
0.54

1.53

2.18
2.76

3.37
3.01

0.98

0.000.000.000.17

4.43

0.74

8.70

2.86

1.74

0.000.000.00

0.89

0.00 0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

20.0

4,000

6,500

9,000

11,500

14,000

16,500

19,000

21,500

M
on

th
ly

 P
re

ci
pi

ta
tio

n
(in

)

St
or

ag
e

(A
F)

Revised: 8/31/2016

Notes:
• For "Dry Months" (April - October), projected increases and/or decreases in storage estimated to mimic conditions from 2015. 
• For "Wet Months" (November - March), projected storage declines assume LRRP annual downstream release of 3,800 AFY and deliveries of 4,077 AFY. 
• For "Wet Months", projected storage increases based on historic trends from actual storm data for the period of 12/1993 through 6/2011. 
• Storage projection for "Wet Months" assume that unsaturated conditions exist. 
• Rainfall projection provided by www.LongRangeWeather.com, and updated 7/5/2016. Evaporation included in storage projection.
• Past 3 Year Avg. Projection uses historic daily capacity changes averaged from 2013, 2014, 2015

Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections
(precipitation scenario source: www.LongRangeWeather.com)

12 of 33 Item V. C.



U.S. DROUGHT MONITOR
February 2015 May 2015 July 2015 September2015 November 2015

January 2016 March 2016 May 2016 July 2016 September 2016

13 of 33 Item V. D.



NOAA TEMPERATURE FORECAST

July 

July Meeting

September

September Meeting
14 of 33 Item V. D.



NOAA PRECIPITATION FORECAST

July Meeting

July

September Meeting

September 

15 of 33 Item V. D.



 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Katie Drexhage, Environmental Resource Specialist 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Lopez Water Project HCP Status Update 
 
 
HCP Status Update  
 

Further information was requested earlier this year by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

regarding water levels in the creek at the different flow rates proposed in the draft Downstream 

Release Program and information regarding potential effects on the availability of surplus water. 

Additionally, potential changes to the Zone 3 agencies’ water supply contracts may result in 

revisions to the modeling that ECORP has done for the Downstream Release Program. At this 

time, work on the draft Downstream Release Program and coordination with the resource 

agencies is on hold until the District has more information regarding Lopez contractors desired 

water supply contract changes and how those changes work with the HCP effort. 

 

District staff received a revised Hydrologic Report that ECORP produced in late May. The report 

is being reviewed by County Water Resources Division staff for consistency with other technical 

reports that have been developed for ongoing groundwater management efforts related to 

management of the adjudicated portion of the Santa Maria Groundwater Basin and concurrent 

efforts triggered by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). Comments from the 

Water Resources Division will be submitted to District staff and the TAC for review this month.   

 

In order to provide more information about the interplay between the water supply contracts and 

HCP efforts, a scope and cost estimate was requested from ECORP to research similar reservoirs 

with storage models and produce two or three concepts for contracts, ideas for appropriate limits 

on storage for contracts, and possibly modeling a short list of contract concepts. The modeling 

would provide each contractor with a picture of how the proposed contract changes would impact 

their water supply over time. The scope and cost estimate was presented to the TAC during their 

July 7 meeting for review. The TAC provided comments to District staff on the scope and cost  

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

16 of 33 Iem V. E.



 

 

estimate on August 23rd. District staff has submitted those comments to ECORP who will revise 

their scope accordingly. 

 
Water Rights Permit Update 
 
No new action has occurred since the July 21 staff report.    
 

17 of 33 Iem V. E.



G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\CIP Budget Adjustment Staff Report AC 09-15-2016.docx 

 
TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
FROM: Jill Ogren, PE - Capital Projects 
DATE: September 15, 2016 
SUBJECT: Zone 3 Capital Projects Update & Recommended Budget Adjustments 
 
Summary: 
The Zone 3 2016/17 Budget, which includes a capital outlay program, was approved by Zone 3 
Advisory Committee in March and by the Board of Supervisors in June.  The approved capital outlay program included $550,000 to implement identified improvements.  Staff is recommending changes to the Capital Outlay funding program to allow new projects that will address operational 
issues that were unforeseen as well as other critical smaller projects which were approved but now need additional funding this year.   It is anticipated that additional costs to the capital outlay 
program will be approximately $280,500 bringing the total capital outlay program to $830,500.   
 
Requested Action:   
Staff is seeking the Advisory Committee’s support of the proposed budget changes to be presented for final approval by the Board of Supervisors.  
 
Project Changes: 
The most significant project to be added to the Capital Outlay Program is pH suppression equipment.  High intake water pH has been an on-going, but manageable issue at the plant. However, the change in the quality of the water now entering the plant, due in part to the low 
water levels in Lopez Reservoir, is causing higher than typical pH.  Since July there has been an increase in water hardness and pH causing a buildup of scale throughout the plant which in turn 
results in high turbidity, clogged sample lines, valves and failing pumps. Attempts to simply increase maintenance of all the parts has not been successful.  In August we engaged a consultant (Kennedy-Jenks) to provide a report on feasible methods to suppress pH of the intake 
water.  The draft report is near completion. 
In addition to the pH suppression project, there are two projects which require supplemental 
funding; membrane strainer replacement and membrane filter PLC replacements.  The membrane strainers were previously scheduled to be replaced over the next three years, however complete replacement (and funding) is necessary this year in order to complete installation of the 6th 
membrane filter rack.  Updating the PLC’s on membrane racks 1 through 5 is required to comply with State reporting standards.  The update requires additional hardware and funding not 
previously anticipated. 
These projects are proposed to be funded in-part by deferring several 2016/17 capital projects until 2017/18; with no impacts to projects currently underway. 
 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 
  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

18 of 33 Item VI. A.



G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\CIP Budget Adjustment Staff Report AC 09-15-2016.docx 

 
Budget Changes: 
To fund these unanticipated work efforts, staff is recommending that funding come from several sources: 

1) Defer some current year projects,  
2) Eliminate contributions to Agency Reserves for current year, 
3) Anticipated project savings, and 
4) Use District Reserves. 

No additional costs to the Agencies is being requested. 
 
The table below outlines the funding amounts anticipated. 
 

Approved Capital Outlay Budget 16/17 $550,000 
  
Additional Budget $835,000 

pH Suppression – New Project $625,000 
Membrane Strainers (additional cost) $135,000 
PLC Upgrades (additional cost) $75,000 

  
Proposed Funding Make-Up ($835,000) 

Project Savings (Deferred to 2017/18) ($387,000) 
Eliminate Contributions to Agency Reserves ($48,000) 
Carry Forward Anticipated Project Savings ($119,500) 
Use from District Funded Designated Reserves ($280,500) 
  

Additional Costs to Agencies  $0 
 
It should be noted that if anticipated savings are not realized by year end, then funding can be provided either via year-end final billings to Agencies, or by a transfer from District Reserves. Any of these proposed budget adjustments will require a 4/5ths vote of approval by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
A detailed outline of specific projects to be implemented as well as those deferred and their 
savings is shown on the attached spreadsheet. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19 of 33 Item VI. A.



G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\CIP Budget Adjustment Staff Report AC 09-15-2016.docx 

Project Updates:   Turnout SCADA Project 
o 9 of 10 locations installation complete with punch list items (minor) 
o 10th location awaiting power from PG&E/Permit from City of AG  
o Cannon to install 10th and wrap punch list to go live following PG&E 

 
 Equipment Replacement Program 

o VFD replacements in process – Install started week of 8/29 
  Lopez Dam - Repair V-Ditch adjacent to Spillway 
o Developing scope of work for low pressure flushing 
o Permits Received 

 
 Membrane Strainer Replacement Project 

o Ordering new all-stainless strainers (direct replacement) – approx. 90 day 
build/delivery 

o Obtaining quote for installation and flushing 
o Flush and inspect downstream piping 

 
 Coagulant Feed Alarm/Meter  

o Replacement received (under warranty) 
o New readout device ordered 
o Bench testing equipment then install week of 9/12 

  PLC Replacement & Programming  
o Top priority due to scaling/State Compliance 
o Working with Pall to update quote/require additional funding 

 
 Parking & Roadway Resurfacing 

o In Design 
o Included with 16/17 Pavement Management – Spring 2017 

  Dam Intake & Operations Assessment 
o RFP In Process 

  
Deferred Projects (possibly deferred based on revised budget):  
  Improve Boat Access 

 
 Cathodic Protection Survey 

 
 Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir 

  Pressure Transducers 
 

 Replace Ammonia Analyzer 
 

 Equipment Storage 

20 of 33 Item VI. A.



G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\CIP Budget Adjustment Staff Report AC 09-15-2016.docx 

  
 On Hold Projects: 
  Power Monitoring 

o The initial concerns with PG&E have resolved 
o Staff still wants the project but has placed as low priority behind 6th Rack, 

Strainers, Scaling, etc. 
  6th Rack Addition 

o Construction 80% complete 
o Completion has been delayed until Membrane strainers have been 

resolved 
o Approximately 2 weeks required to complete install 

 
   

21 of 33 Item VI. A.



Flo
od

 Co
ntr

ol 
Zo

ne
 3 (

Lo
pe

z P
roj

ect
)

5-Y
ear

 Ca
pit

al O
utl

ay 
Pla

n

Ap
pro

ved
 Bu

dg
et

 Pr
op

os
ed

 Ad
dit

ion
s o

r 
Re

du
cti

on
s t

o 
Ap

pro
ved

 Bu
dg

et
Pro

po
sed

 To
tal

 To
tal

 Pr
oje

ct 
Ex

pe
ns

es
Bu

dg
et

Bu
dg

et 
Ap

pro
ved

thr
u 6

/30
/15

Ca
rry

ov
ers

201
5/1

6
Wa

ter
 So

ften
ing

625
,00

0
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
625

,00
0

$   
     

     
     

     
    

Lop
ez 

Tu
rno

uts
 SC

AD
A S

yst
em

300
500

1
350

,00
0

$   
     

105
,46

1
$   

     
234

,53
9

$   
     

75,
000

$   
     

  
Bg

t ca
rry

fwd
 int

o 1
617

(65
,00

0)
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
(65

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
    

WT
P 6

th M
em

bra
ne 

Filt
rat

ion
 Ra

ck 
Ad

diti
on

300
503

2
988

,40
3

$   
     

666
,05

4
$   

     
291

,94
6

$   
     

 Ro
llov

er 
Bg

t ca
rry

fwd
 int

o 1
617

Te
rm

ina
l R

ese
rvo

ir In
tak

e R
epa

ir
552

R2
356

44
3

30,
000

$   
     

  
30,

000
$   

     
  

Bg
t ca

rry
fwd

 int
o 1

617
WT

P P
erim

ete
r S

ecu
rity

 Fe
nci

ng 
- P

has
e II

4
240

,00
0

$   
     

240
,00

0
$   

     
VF

D R
epl

ace
me

nt P
roje

ct
300

539
6

54,
188

$   
     

  
45,

000
$   

     
  

Bg
t ca

rry
fwd

 int
o 1

617
Po

we
r M

oni
tor

ing
 Pr

oje
ct 

300
540

7
33,

175
$   

     
  

30,
000

$   
     

  
Bg

t ca
rry

fwd
 int

o 1
617

(24
,50

0)
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
(24

,50
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
    

26,
000

$   
     

  
PL

C R
epl

ace
me

nt &
 Pr

ogr
am

min
g 

552
R2

357
23

8
194

,22
7

$   
     

25,
000

$   
     

  
Bg

t ca
rry

fwd
 int

o 1
617

75,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
   

75,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
     

 
WT

P R
esu

rfa
ce 

Pa
rkin

g L
ot

300
543

9
98,

146
$   

     
  

81,
500

$   
     

  
Bg

t ca
rry

fwd
 int

o 1
617

(30
,00

0)
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
(30

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
    

Lop
ez 

Da
m -

 Re
pai

r V
-Di

tch
 ad

jac
ent

 to 
spi

llw
ay

300
542

10
-

$   
     

     
   

25,
000

$   
     

  
25,

000
$   

     
     

     
     

25,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
     

 
25,

000
$   

     
  

Am
mo

nia
 An

aly
zer

 Re
pla

cem
ent

s (q
ty 2

)
300

569
(30

,00
0)

$   
     

 
30,

000
$   

     
     

     
     

(30
,00

0)
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

30,
000

$   
     

  
Co

agu
lan

t F
eed

 Al
arm

 Sy
ste

m 
Fix

ed 
As

set
25,

000
$   

     
  

25,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(25

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
25,

000
$   

     
  

Pre
ssu

re 
Tra

nsd
uce

rs a
t T

urn
out

s (q
ty 1

1)
552

R2
356

50
35,

000
$   

     
  

35,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(35

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
35,

000
$   

     
  

Da
m I

nta
ke 

Fa
cili

ty a
nd 

Op
era

tion
s A

sse
ssm

ent
552

R2
356

46
-

$   
     

     
   

25,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

   
25,

000
$   

     
     

     
     

     
 

Str
uct

ura
l A

sse
ssm

ent
 of 

Te
rm

ina
l R

ese
rvo

ir D
am

 
552

R2
356

47
50,

000
$   

     
  

50,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(50

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
50,

000
$   

     
  

Lab
 Eq

uip
me

nt: 
Wa

ter
 Pu

rific
atio

n S
yst

em
 (M

illi-
Q D

oub
le D

I)
Fix

ed 
As

set
14,

000
$   

     
  

14,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(14

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
14,

000
$   

     
  

Wa
ter

 Tr
eat

me
nt B

arg
e

Fix
ed 

As
set

28,
000

$   
     

  
28,

000
$   

     
     

     
     

(28
,00

0)
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

28,
000

$   
     

  
Ca

tho
dic

 Pr
ote

ctio
n S

urv
ey

552
R2

356
16

140
,00

0
$   

     
140

,00
0

$   
     

     
     

   
(14

0,0
00)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

140
,00

0
$   

     
Se

rvic
e M

em
bra

ne 
Str

ain
er 

(qt
y 3

)
Fix

ed 
As

set
135

,00
0

$   
     

40,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
135

,00
0

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

175
,00

0
$   

     
     

     
     

    
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
Eq

uip
me

nt S
tor

age
 Ga

rag
e D

esi
gn 

552
R2

356
48

11
15,

000
$   

     
  

15,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(15

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
15,

000
$   

     
  

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

Imp
rov

ed 
Bo

at A
cce

ss 
at T

erm
ina

l R
ese

rvo
ir

300
658

12
50,

000
$   

     
  

50,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(50

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
50,

000
$   

     
  

TB
D

TB
D

TB
D

Un
ant

icip
ate

d E
qui

pm
ent

 Pu
rch

ase
s

13
25,

000
$   

     
  

25,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

   
25,

000
$   

     
     

     
     

     
 

25,
000

$   
     

  
25,

000
$   

     
  

25,
000

$   
     

  
25,

000
$   

     
  

Pig
gin

g U
nit 

B (
aka

 33
" P

igg
ing

 Pr
oje

ct: 
Cle

arw
ell 

to W
esl

ey 
St)

552
R2

356
99

14
998

,02
6

$   
     

5,0
09

$   
     

    
99,

517
$   

     
  

17,
500

$   
     

  
Ro

llov
er

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
101

,00
0

$   
     

525
,00

0
$   

     
250

,00
0

$   
     

Slu
dge

 Be
d U

pgr
ade

s (B
eds

 1 &
 2)

15
650

,00
0

$   
     

150
,00

0
$   

     
500

,00
0

$   
     

WT
P W

ash
wa

ter
 Ta

nk 
- In

ter
ior 

Re
pai

r &
 Re

coa
t

16
287

,00
0

$   
     

287
,00

0
$   

     
Fib

er 
Op

tic 
Co

nne
ctiv

ity 
Pro

jec
t

100
,00

0
$   

     
100

,00
0

$   
     

To
w-B

ehi
nd 

Air
-Va

cuu
m S

yst
em

 (V
ac 

tru
ck)

97,
000

$   
     

  
97,

000
$   

     
  

WT
P P

AC
 En

clo
sur

e
17

150
,00

0
$   

     
150

,00
0

$   
     

Re
pai

r fa
ult 

zon
e is

sue
 at 

left
 ab

utm
ent

 pe
r M

. B
oyc

e (
Fe

b 2
016

), n
eed

s to
 be

 ad
dre

sse
d in

 17
-18

Orc
utt 

Ro
ad 

Dra
ina

ge 
Div

ers
ion

18
357

,00
0

$   
     

125
,00

0
$   

     
232

,00
0

$   
     

299
,00

0
$   

     
502

,00
0

$   
     

     
     

   
328

,50
0

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

830
,50

0
$   

     
     

     
     

    
564

,00
0

$   
     

550
,00

0
$   

     
550

,00
0

$   
     

1,6
31,

000
$   

  
Inc

rea
se 

of 
Ag

en
cy 

Re
ser

ves
  - 

Co
ntr

ibu
ted

 by
 ag

enc
ies

 for
 Eq

uip
me

nt R
epl

ace
me

nt
19

140
,00

0
$   

     
50,

000
$   

     
  

48,
000

$   
     

     
     

     
(48

,00
0)

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
 

-
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
  - 

Ad
jus

tme
nt f

or 
adv

anc
e fo

r 6
th r

ack
 Ad

diti
on

176
,00

0
$   

     
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

 
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
-

$   
     

     
   

-
$   

     
     

   
  - 

Fu
tur

e P
roje

cts
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

 
-

$   
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

   
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
TB

D
525

,00
0

$   
     

550
,00

0
$   

     
     

     
   

280
,50

0
$   

     
     

     
     

     
     

 
830

,50
0

$   
     

     
     

     
    

564
,00

0
$   

     
550

,00
0

$   
     

550
,00

0
$   

     
1,6

31,
000

$   
  

Bill
ed 

to A
gen

cie
s

FR
OM

 DI
ST

RIC
T F

UN
DE

D 
DE

SIG
NA

TE
D R

ES
ER

VE
S

FY
 20

16-
201

7

Us
e o

f A
ge

nc
y R

ese
rve

s 

IO/
WB

S
201

9/2
0

202
0/2

1
201

6/1
7

PR
EV

IOU
SL

Y A
PP

RO
VE

D

201
7/1

8
201

8/1
9

201
6/1

7
201

6/1
7

BIL
LIN

G T
O A

GE
NC

IES

SU
BT

OT
AL

FU
TU

RE
 YE

AR
 - A

NT
ICI

PA
TE

D B
UD

GE
TS

PR
OJ

EC
T

NO
TE

S
TO

TA
L

G:\
Uti

litie
s\Z

one
 3\A

dvi
sor

y C
om

mit
tee

\20
16\

Se
pt 1

5, 2
016

\FC
Z3

-5 
yr C

IP 
16-

17-
JR

R-j
h 9

-2-
16 

V.3
 9/9

/20
16

22
 o

f 3
3

Ite
m

 V
I. 

A.



 
TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee 

FROM: Andrea M. Montes, MPA – Utilities Division Program Manager 

DATE: September 15, 2016 

SUBJECT: Weldon Annexation Request 
 
Summary 
County Public Works Staff wishes to inform the Zone 3 Advisory Committee of a County Service 
Area 12 (CSA 12) parcel annexation request from Applicant, Art Weldon.  

This annexation request was presented to the Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) at 
the August 11, 2016 TAC meeting.  This staff report includes feedback and comments from the 
meeting.  

 

Background and Proposed Annexation Request 
In 2015, Mr. Weldon purchased one (1) legal parcel consisting of 177 acres with two (2) 
Assessor Parcel Numbers (APNs):  1.) 076-114-052; and 2.) 075-241-016. The latter APN 
resides within the existing CSA 12 boundary, while the former does not. Please see attached 
Exhibits A and B.  

Mr. Weldon is currently in discussions with the County Planning and Building Department to 
subdivide his property. In June 2016, the Public Works Department received a letter from Mr. 
Weldon requesting a Conditional Intent to Serve Letter for the single 177-acre lot and 
annexation of the non-CSA 12 APN into the CSA 12 boundary.  

Public Works Staff met with Mr. Weldon and noted that any consideration for granting of an 
annexation into CSA 12 would involve the review of Zone 3 agencies and would require County 
Board of Supervisors approval.  

 
History and Proposed Annexation Use 
The previous property owner of Mr. Weldon’s single 177-acre lot was allocated six (6) acre-feet 
per year (AFY) of CSA 12 water. Mr. Weldon’s letter stated that he would like to sell eighty (80) 
acres of the 177-acre lot, with one (1) AFY of the existing CSA 12 six (6) AFY for domestic use. 
In addition, Mr. Weldon would like to build a home towards the back on the approximate 
remaining ninety-seven (97) acres utilizing one (1) AFY of the allocated water for domestic use. 
The remaining four (4) AFY of water would remain within the current CSA 12 boundary, possibly 
for agricultural use.  
 
 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 

  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

23 of 33 Item VIII. A. 



Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Feedback 
At the August 11, 2016 TAC Meeting, the TAC was given the option to do any of the following in 
response to Mr. Weldon’s CSA 12 Annexation request:  

• designate each Zone 3 water agency to make its own recommendation to the Advisory 
Committee;  

• recommend action for the Zone 3 Advisory Committee to consider; and/or 
• draft a memo on behalf of the TAC to the Advisory Committee.  

Although the TAC did not choose to make recommendations, individual TAC members voiced 
concerns over “setting precedents” for future CSA 12 annexation requests; while other members 
suggested Mr. Weldon’s CSA 12 annexation request is unrelated to Zone 3 oversight.   

 
Requested Action 
The Zone 3 Advisory Committee may consider the following recommendations:  

1.) annex Mr. Weldon’s land outside of the CSA 12 boundary, into Zone 3 as well as CSA 12; 
or  

2.) support an “out of the zone” delivery of Zone 3 water with only the land annexed into CSA 
12 and not Zone 3.  

 
Next Steps 
Public Works Staff will submit Mr. Weldon’s annexation request to the County Board of 
Supervisors to approve (or deny) an annexation agreement between Zone 3 and Mr. Weldon.  

If approved, Zone 3 will conditionally agree to grant the annexation and Public Works will issue 
Mr. Weldon a Conditional Intent to Serve Letter. This action will allow the Applicant to proceed 
with the discretionary review process through the County Planning and Building Department.  

 

 

24 of 33 Item VIII. A. 



Ex
hi

bi
t A

25
 o

f 3
3

Ite
m

 V
III

. A
. 



Exhibit B
26 of 33 Item VIII. A. 



 
G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\VIII.B. Castandeda Easement Request\ZONE 3 AC 09-15-2016 Castaneda 
Easement Request Memo R1.docx 

 
TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee 
FROM: Joshua Roberts, PE - Capital Projects 
DATE: September 15, 2016 
SUBJECT: Castaneda Easement Request 
 
 
Summary: 
Staff is requesting input from the Advisory Committee related to a request from Carlos 
Castaneda (Applicant) to be granted an easement through Flood Control District (Zone 3) 
property to access a land locked parcel.  As an initial concept, a portion of the requested 
easement would utilize Chanterelle Lane (an existing easement within Zone 3), the remaining 
portion of the easement includes access for 1,300 to 1,900 feet through an undeveloped portion 
of Zone 3. See attached MBS Surveys concept easement exhibit. 
 
Requested Action:   
Please provide feedback and comments, for consideration by the Applicant, related to the 
concept easement.  The Applicant is seeking the Advisory Committee’s support to work with 
County Counsel to draft an Agreement, to be approved by the Board of Supervisors, for the 
requested access easement.  
 The easement request was presented to the Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee on August 11, 2016. Their primary considerations are: impacts to the watershed, water quality, operations, 
and compliance with regulatory requirements.   
Since the proposed easement is only conceptual at this point, they did not feel they had enough information to fully assess the request. Additionally, concern was expressed as to the ultimate use (unknown at this time) of the property and the easement. However, the majority of the TAC 
does support the concept moving forward for Advisory Committee input. TAC’s recommendation to the Advisory Committee, should the AC choose to support the request moving forward, is to 
remain involved during the drafting of the easement agreement and discretionary review process (discussed later), in order to more fully understand the proposed project and to avoid 
adverse impacts to the watershed, water quality, and operations.  
The major milestones to final granting of the easement are, 1) approval of an agreement by the 
Board of Supervisors on behalf of the Flood Control District and, 2) Planning Commission 
approval of discretionary permits. See attached flow chart. 

 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wade Horton, Director 

County Government Center, Room 206 • San Luis Obispo CA 93408 • (805) 781-5252 
  Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 

27 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



 
G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\VIII.B. Castandeda Easement Request\ZONE 3 AC 09-
15-2016 Castaneda Easement Request Memo R1.docx 

 
Background: 
The parcel in question (PIQ) was purchased in late 2013 by Carlos Castaneda.  In January 
2014 the District received a brief letter from Mr. Castaneda requesting to be “added to the 
existing easement”.  The “existing easement” is Chanterelle Lane located on Zone 3 property, 
discussed further herein.  
In the January 2014 response to the request, it was noted that consideration for granting of an 
easement within Zone 3 would require  

 formal request/application (mapping),  
 support of Zone 3 and Board of Supervisors acceptance,  
 possible discretionary/CEQA review (and approval),  
 agreement for payment to the District for the value (TBD) of the easement,  
 resolution by the Board, and  
 payment of processing fees   

In April 2014, the District received a letter from Allen & Kimbell, LLP (attorney), stating that, in 
short, the District’s requirements were onerous since the requested easement was coincidental 
with the existing easement. The letter went on to state that the PIQ was entitled to the existing 
easement because Zone 3 is public land, and to theorize that the PIQ had been mistakenly 
overlooked during the original granting of the Chanterelle easement.   
The District’s July 2014 response reiterated the requirements as previously stated, including 
steps forward to process an easement request; first being, execution of a reimbursement 
agreement for processing fees.  The reimbursement agreement was executed in May 2016, 
along with payment of a $10,000 deposit. A map of the proposed easement was submitted July 
11, 2016. See attached MBS Surveys exhibit. 
Other than the provided map, no additional information (such as proposed use) was made 
available by the applicant or representatives. 
 
Proposed Easement: 
The proposed easement consists of two segments.  The first segment follows the physical 
location of Chanterelle Lane for about 1,000 feet.  The second segment breaks away from 
Chanterelle, continuing westward to the northerly property line of the (PIQ).  The second 
segment includes two options as shown on the attached exhibit. The entire proposed easement 
is within Zone 3 property. The proposed easement along the first segment follows physical 
Chanterelle Lane, but not the existing legal easement.  As is often the case for rural driveways, 
the existing legal easement and the physical driveway/road do not exactly align.  This 
discrepancy can be seen on the attached exhibit 
 
Proposed Easement Use: 
The purpose of the easement and intended use of the PIQ has not been made clear by the 
requesting party.  However, the proposed easement exhibit indicates a 16% max slope access; 
consistent with CalFire standards for residential driveways.   
 
 

28 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



 
G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\VIII.B. Castandeda Easement Request\ZONE 3 AC 09-
15-2016 Castaneda Easement Request Memo R1.docx 

Property Information: 
The undeveloped parcel totals approximately 335 acres and is made up of two APN’s.  It is 
zoned RL (Rural Lands). The property is within the Lopez Lake Sensitive Resource Area (SRA) 
per the Land Use and Circulation Element; lying entirely within the Lopez watershed, with 
portions being within the Lopez view shed.  The property is almost entirely covered in brush or 
woodland. County GIS indicates that the average slope of the PIQ exceeds 50% slope. There is 
no evidence of any historic uses of the site, such as farming, grazing or agriculture.   
 
Historic Access: 
The parcel in question is ‘land locked’; it has no legal access.  Research by County staff has 
determined that prior and current owners were and are fully aware of the parcel’s ‘land locked’ 
nature. The PIQ is bound along its most northerly line by District property, and along all other 
sides by private property.   
There is no evidence that the parcel has ever had a legal established right of access through 
Zone 3, or former ownership.  Additionally, staff is unaware of access rights or agreements in 
favor of the PIQ through adjoining private properties. 
It is unknown if access through private property to the PIQ is being pursued. 
 
Chanterelle Lane: 
The private drive known as ‘Chanterelle Lane’ approximates a recorded access easement (1558 
OR 527), through Zone 3 property, in favor of several parcels located in Clapboard Canyon, to 
the south of Zone 3 off of Lopez Drive. Chanterelle is a dirt road, gated at Lopez Drive, and is 
maintained, without written agreement, between the landowners who use it. 
The most northeasterly corner of the PIQ touches a single point along the existing easement. 
However, there is no evidence that this point was intended or implied to provide access.  In 
addition, the PIQ is not accessible at this point due to very steep terrain (~1:1 slope).  As the 
existing Chanterelle easement continues easterly, it is separated from the PIQ by private 
property until its terminus. 
 
Replacement Easements: 
The creation of Lopez reservoir recognized numerous adverse impacts, including the loss of 
legal access for certain parcels. Related Board action and project funding (Davis-Grunsky) was 
limited to mitigating the loss of legal access by way of ‘replacement’ easements, such as 
Chanterelle Lane. Landowners, whose access (or lack there-of) was unaffected by Lopez were 
not a party to these replacement easements. 
The Chanterelle easement, like other similar easements replaced during creation of Lopez, was 
created to simply replace access to certain parcels whose existing legal access would be 
adversely impacted by creation/construction of the Lopez reservoir. Each affected parcel 
quitclaimed their respective existing easement/interest in exchange (replacement) for the 
Chanterelle easement.   
Staff has conducted extensive research and is unaware of any easements having been granted 
through Zone 3 property since its creation; other than those meeting the conditions described 
above at the time Lopez was constructed. In addition, there were no net increases in 
established rights of access.   

29 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



 
G:\Utilities\Zone 3\Advisory Committee\2016\Sept 15, 2016\VIII.B. Castandeda Easement Request\ZONE 3 AC 09-
15-2016 Castaneda Easement Request Memo R1.docx 

The PIQ was not a party to the Chanterelle ‘replacement’ easement, due to having no previous 
established right of access affected by construction of Lopez.   
 
Considerations: 
In the past, the District has received informal inquiries from various private land owners, 
including former PIQ ownership, about obtaining access through Zone 3.  In those cases, staff 
has advised the land owner to work with their private property neighbors to obtain legal access, 
without further action. 
The Castaneda parcel is just one of about a dozen other parcels in the vicinity of Lopez that 
would benefit from an access easement through Zone 3 property.  These other parcels, who’s 
access disposition pre-dates construction of Lopez, are either land locked or possess inferior 
access. Access to these parcels could potentially be made either, directly through Zone 3 
property, directly through adjoining private property, or in combination with private parcel(s) and 
Zone 3; not considering physical or regulatory limitations. 
Granting of the requested Castaneda easement would be precedent setting; possibly providing 
a mechanism for other landowners to pursue easements through Zone 3. 
 
Next Steps:  
Easement Agreement  
As mentioned, the Applicant is seeking the Advisory Committee’s support to work with County 
Counsel to draft an easement agreement. The agreement would contain terms and conditions 
such as compensation and receipt of discretionary approvals from all interested agencies. Once 
finalized, the agreement would be presented to the County Board of Supervisors.  
The Board, on behalf of the District, would take action to approve (or deny) an agreement 
between the District and Mr. Castaneda. Approving action would allow the applicant to proceed 
with the discretionary review process through Planning and Building. Staff would seek Advisory 
Committee input throughout the agreement and discretionary review processes. 
 
Discretionary Review 
The discretionary review process will include analysis of the project’s compliance with 
applicable regulations, such as the County Land Use Ordinance, and determine the appropriate 
level of environmental review. Reviewing agencies may include County Planning & Building, Cal 
Fish & Wildlife, Army Corp, etc.   
Details, such as the full extent of the easement and its’ ultimate use (over both the PIQ and 
District property) would typically be included with the application for review.  Until such details 
are made available, the level of discretionary review required for possible future projects using 
the easement is unknown.  However, since the proposed easement is located within an SRA, on 
property with average slopes exceeding 30%, staff has indicated that a Minor Use Permit (MUP) 
and Variance would be required. 
The final project would be presented to the Planning Commission for review. 
 
  

30 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



 
 
 

 

Lopez Drive 
P.I.Q. 

Huasna Road 

P.I.Q. 

Zone 3 
Property 

Lopez Drive 

Chanterelle 
Proposed 
Easement 

See Below 

LAKE 

LAKE 

31 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



32 of 33 Item VIII. B. 



33 of 33 Item VIII. B. 


	FINAL Agenda
	AGENDA

	DRAFT Meeting Minutes of July 21, 2016
	V.B Fourth Quarter Budget Status Report Letter
	V.B. Fourth Quarter Budget Status Report Attach 1
	V.B. Fourth Quarter Budget Status Report Attach 2
	V.B. Fourth Quarter Budget Status Report Attach 3
	V.C. Projected Reservoir Levels
	V.D.Climate Update
	U.S. DROUGHT MONITOR
	NOAA TEMPERATURE FORECAST
	NOAA PRECIPITATION FORECAST

	V.E. Habitat Conservation Plan Update
	VI. A. Capital Projects Update & Budget Adjustments
	VI.A. Budget Adjustments Attach. 1
	VIII.A. Weldon Annexation Request
	VIII.A. Weldon Annexation Request Attach. 1
	VIII.A. Weldon Annexation Request Attach. 2
	VIII.B. Castaneda Easement Request Memo
	VIII.B. Castaneda Easement Request Attach. 1
	VIII.B. Castaneda Easement Request Attach. 2
	VIII.B. Castaneda Easement Request Attach. 3
	FINAL Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




